

Martin Resources

Life Area	Service Provider	Accept Sex Offenders?	Agency Web Site	Address	City	Zip	Contact Phone
Behavior	Community Corrections - Judicial District 2	YES	www.ncdps.gov	1308 Highland Dr., Ste. 102	Washington	27889	252-946-5199
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	MTW Health Department District	YES	www.mtwdistricthealth.org	198 NC Hwy 45 North	Plymouth	27962	252-793-3023
	NC TASC Services - Williamston	YES	www.nctasc.net	115 E. Main St., Ste. 19	Williamston	27892	252-799-0009
Education	Carolina Trucking Company	YES	www.carolinatruckingacademy.com	3720 S. Wilmington Street	Raleigh	27603	919-329-0632
	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E Arlington Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-758-4400
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Martin Community College	YES	www.martincc.edu	1161 Kehukee Park Road	Williamston	27892	252-792-1521
	Martin County Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.martincountync.com	415 East Blvd.	Williamston	27892	252-792-4131
	Martin County Community Action	YES	www.mccai.org	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC Works Career Center	YES	www.ncworks.gov	407 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-7816
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Washington Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	953 Washington Square Mall	Washington	27889	252-946-0051
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Williamston Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	405 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-4033
	Workforce Development Board - Region Q	YES	http://www.regionqfdb.org/MartinNCW.htm	407 East Blvd	Washington	27889	252-792-7816
Employability	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E Arlington Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-758-4400
	DMV - Williamston	YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	305 E. Main Street - Rm 116	Williamston	27892	252-789-4395
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	GED Office - NC Community College System	YES	www.nccommunitycolleges.edu	5016 MSC	Raleigh	27699	919-807-7139
	Martin County Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.martincountync.com	415 East Blvd.	Williamston	27892	252-792-4131
	Martin County Clerk of Court	YES	www.nccourts.org	305 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-809-5100
	Martin County Community Action	YES	www.mccai.org	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Martin County DSS	YES	www.martincountyncgov.com	305 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4400
	Martin County Register of Deeds	YES	www.martincountyncgov.com	305 East Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4320
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC Vital Records Office	YES	www.vitalrecords.nc.gov/vitalrecords	225 N. McDowell Street	Raleigh	27603	919-733-3526
	NC Works Career Center	YES	www.ncworks.gov	407 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-7816
	Social Security - Greenville	YES	www.ssa.gov	2805 S. Charles Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-792-8108
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Washington Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	953 Washington Square Mall	Washington	27889	252-946-0051
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Williamston Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	405 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-4033
Workforce Development Board - Region Q	YES	http://www.regionqfdb.org/MartinNCW.htm	407 East Blvd	Washington	27889	252-792-7816	
Family	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E Arlington Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-758-4400
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Housing Authority - Mid East Regional	NO	http://www.whamerha.com	809 Pennsylvania Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-0061
	Housing Authority - Robersonville	NO	www.hud.gov	106 NW Railroad Street	Robersonville	27871	252-795-3134
	Housing Authority - Williamston	NO	www.hud.gov	501 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-1449
	Martin County Community Action	YES	www.mccai.org	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Martin County DSS	YES	www.martincountyncgov.com	305 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4400
	Martin County Health Department	YES	www.mtwdistricthealth.org	210 W. Liberty Street	Williamston	27892	252-793-1619
	Martin County United Way	YES		205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7863

Martin Resources

	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	MTW Health Department District	YES	www.mtwdistricthealth.org	198 NC Hwy 45 North	Plymouth	27962	252-793-3023
Financial	Martin County Community Action	YES	www.mccai.org	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Martin County DSS	YES	www.martincountyncgov.com	305 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4400
	Martin County United Way	YES		205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7863
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Williamston Office	YES	http://www.martincountyncgov.com	205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4398
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Washington Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	953 Washington Square Mall	Washington	27889	252-946-0051
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Williamston Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	405 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-4033
Housing	Martin County Community Action	YES	www.mccai.org	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Martin County DSS	YES	www.martincountyncgov.com	305 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4400
	Martin County United Way	YES		205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7863
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Williamston Office	YES	http://www.martincountyncgov.com	205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4398
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Washington Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	953 Washington Square Mall	Washington	27889	252-946-0051
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Williamston Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	405 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-4033
Legal	Martin County Community Action	YES	www.mccai.org	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Martin County DSS	YES	www.martincountyncgov.com	305 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4400
	Martin County United Way	YES		205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7863
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Williamston Office	YES	http://www.martincountyncgov.com	205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4398
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Washington Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	953 Washington Square Mall	Washington	27889	252-946-0051
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Williamston Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	405 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-4033
Life Skills	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E Arlington Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-758-4400
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
Mental Health	East Carolina Behavioral Health - LME	YES		800 Cardinal Road	New Bern	28562	252-633-3855
	MTW Health Department District	YES	www.mtwdistricthealth.org	198 NC Hwy 45 North	Plymouth	27962	252-793-3023
	NC TASC Services - Williamston	YES	www.nctasc.net	115 E. Main St., Ste. 19	Williamston	27892	252-799-0009
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Williamston Office	YES	http://www.martincountyncgov.com	205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4398
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Washington Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	953 Washington Square Mall	Washington	27889	252-946-0051
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Williamston Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	405 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-4033
Physical-Medical	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Martin County DSS	YES	www.martincountyncgov.com	305 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4400
	Martin County Health Department	YES	www.mtwdistricthealth.org	210 W. Liberty Street	Williamston	27892	252-793-1619
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	MTW Health Department District	YES	www.mtwdistricthealth.org	198 NC Hwy 45 North	Plymouth	27962	252-793-3023

Martin Resources

	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Williamston Office	YES	http://www.martincountyncgov.com	205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4398
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Washington Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	953 Washington Square Mall	Washington	27889	252-946-0051
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Williamston Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	405 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-4033
Sobriety	East Carolina Behavioral Health - LME	YES		800 Cardinal Road	New Bern	28562	252-633-3855
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	MTW Health Department District	YES	www.mtwdistrictthehealth.org	198 NC Hwy 45 North	Plymouth	27962	252-793-3023
	NC TASC Services - Williamston	YES	www.nctasc.net	115 E. Main St., Ste. 19	Williamston	27892	252-799-0009
	North Carolina Harm Reduction Coalition	YES	http://www.nchrc.org	1005 Slater Road, Suite 330	Durham	27709	336-543-8050
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Washington Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	953 Washington Square Mall	Washington	27889	252-946-0051
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Williamston Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	405 East Blvd	Williamston	27892	252-792-4033
Transportation	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Martin County DSS	YES	www.martincountyncgov.com	305 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4400
	Martin County Transit	YES	www.martincountyncgov.com	205 E. Main Street	Williamston	27892	252-789-4390
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280